



## CI Report to the November Zone meeting

- \* ride to time , information to come after dci/za meeting and CIP meeting at end of November
- \*Northern Lodge possible training venue as well
- \* Information day with Lisa Coffey early in 2019, TBA
- \*congrates to Beth McCann on her appointment, and thanking of Linda Smith for all her years of wonderful work for the zone.
- \*sorry to hear of the passing of on of our DCI/ZA past members, Marj Waterbury.
- \*Our zone will be hosting most likely a State training workshop, and NCAS train and assessment day in 2019, TBA
- \*Possible changes to some definitions regarding the minimum and maximum starting heights for show jumping
- \*FYI for people that may wish to come along and fence sit, A assessment day on 8/12 ar Wonthaggie PC, and a B assessment day on the 8/9 of Jan, TBA.
- \*Still nothing on the new syllabus, will hopefully have more on that after the CIP meeting in late November.

Regards  
Rob Welch